Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Village Hall,

Barmby Moor on Thursday, 22 September 2011 at 7.30 pm

<u>Present</u>: Cllrs Spencer, Shepherd, Vass, Haynes, Inglis, Pocklington, Woods, Van Dam. One member of the public (Mr A Goddard).

Apologies: Received from Cllr Laverack. Julia Gregory YEP.

<u>Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:</u>

Cllr Shepherd on item "Street name plates".

Cllr Van Dam on item "use of lamp posts on New Year's Day".

<u>Minutes:</u> to approve minutes of previous meeting on 18 August 2011. Cllr Haynes had mentioned that the footpath from Lottings Lane to the garage was breaking up. Prop. Cllr Van Dam, seconded Cllr Pocklington to be a true record and motion carried. Minutes signed by the Chairman.

Matters Arising:

<u>Upgrading Street Lights</u> – sub-committee meeting to be held on the 29 September in the Village Hall. Reported in the Pocklington Post that BM is going to switch off street lights after midnight! <u>Website and Emergency Plan</u>: contact Raymond Rowe (webmaster) to arrange a convenient date. <u>Street nameplates</u> - Cllr Shepherd submitted a quote of £418 + VAT for the two signs. Prop. Cllr Vass, seconded Cllr Pocklington to accept, motion carried.

<u>Grass Cutting and leaving a wild life area</u> - Cllr Spencer will arrange an on-site meeting in a few weeks time.

North's Fairs - booked for 12 - 14 July for the Barmby Feast.

A1079 Bus stop timetable – waiting for David Boden (ERYC) to respond.

<u>Streetscene meeting</u> – work being carried out. Bus stop lay-bye opposite Brindley Croft still needs attention.

West End bungalows (pedestrian access) – onsite meeting next week.

<u>Church hedge</u> – work has been completed.

<u>Footpath, Hall Spout to church gate</u> – three quotations received, Mr Westmoreland; Mr Smith and Mr McClure. Prop. Cllr Spencer, seconded Cllr Haynes to accept lowest quote, (Mr Westmoreland = £100).

<u>Litter Bin outside Barmby Moor House</u> – to be installed in the near future.

<u>B1246 Barmby Moor to Pocklington</u> – email from Cllr West confirming road will be resurfaced next year, with patching this year.

<u>Parking on the village green outside Ash Tree Cottage</u> - Cllr Pocklington will have a word with Mr Fordham in the near future.

Plans:

- York Heritage Ltd, Spring House Farm, Feoffee Common Lane erection of 80 care bed home and 24 supervised bungalows (E)
- Funding can the developer afford to complete the proposed application?
- Feoffee Common Lane near the proposed development the road is too narrow (single track in places). This should be upgraded.

- No cycle or pedestrian access for future employees using cycle or bus transport. Footpath/cycle path required to the proposed development.
- Transport links are not as mentioned in the planning application.
- A1079 road junction at Sutton Lane/Feoffee Common Lane dangerous and difficult to access. Increase in traffic must be considered.
- Restriction on building works traffic should be acknowledged.
- Drainage this area is water logged. See surrounding fields on the application photograph.
- Mr Unwin, 5 detached dwellings at Keldholme plus demolition of existing dwelling (C) –
- On certain drawings the roof lights/windows are missing.
- Please make sure there are 5 soak ways, one for each dwelling as only 3 on the plan.
- Can there be on-site treatment plant. Soak ways cannot cope with the already overburdened village main sewers. There are problems at this end of the village with drainage.

Letter:

Mr Goddard, land at The Green – planning granted. Conditions ready out by the Chairman.

<u>Finance</u> - Clerk's Salary (Vivien Cox) - £1325.00 (2nd quarter); Royal British Legion (Poppy Wreath) - £17.00. Prop. Cllr Haynes, seconded Cllr Pocklington to pay, motion carried.

Correspondence:

Joint Local Access Forum – agenda for the next meeting.

ER Accredited Sports Club and Businesses 2011 – Schools and Leisure Centre facilities must have operating standards in place. N/A to BM.

Third Local Transport Plan – questionnaire to be completed.

Boundary Commission Review ERNLLCA – this applies to MP's.

Village SOS competition – email from ERYC, scheme aims to support enterprises and activities to reinvigorate village communities. Grants available but not applicable to BM.

Community Resilience Speed Training event – 1 November at Cottingham School, to make public awareness of emergency planning. Cllrs Spencer, Haynes, Woods and Inglis will check if they can attend.

Reports from councillors after attending committee meetings:

A1079 Action Group – attended by Cllr Vass, only 4 attended. Cllr Vass gave a report and suggested the hard shoulder on the A1079 be made into a cycle track.

Pocklington TC – Cllr Shepherd asked if BMPC would like to join PTC into trying to initiate a reduced speed limit on B1246. Put on agenda for the next meeting.

Clerks Training course – clerk attended on 7 September, and stressed the importance of councillors attending ERNLLCA's training courses.

Any Other Business:

Business sign at The Laurels – clerk check with Conservation Officer.

Use of lamp posts on News Year Day- requested by Cllr Van Dam, to attach electrical devices for Orienteering Club.

A1079 refuge at The Green – not working.

Widen Beck - to discuss at the next meeting.

Traditional lights at Beckside – need cleaning.

Date of next meeting: 20 October.

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 9.32 pm.